(VARKHAM

MEMORANDUM IrRkw
TO: Heritage Markham Committee
FROM: Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner
DATE: September 13, 2023

SUBJECT: Building or Sign Permit Applications
Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff
32 Joseph St. (MVHCD), 22 Joseph St. (MVHCD), 4340 Hwy. 7 E (UHCD), 27
Main St. N. (MVHCD)
File Numbers: PE 23 133308, HP 22 111692, AL 23 123739, NH 22 261627

The following Building Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated
approval process:

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken

32 Joseph St. PE 23 133308 New pool enclosure utilizing existing

(MVHCD) fencing

22 Washington St. HP 22 111692 Construction of side veranda

(MVHCD)

4340 Hwy. 7 E. AL 23 123739 Alterations to facade approved through site

(UHCD) plan application

27 Main St. N. NH 22 261627 Alterations to facade and new window

(MVHCD) openings approved through site plan
application

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on building and sign permits approved by
Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process.

File: 32 Joseph St., 22 Joseph St., 4340 Hwy. 7 E., 27 Main St. N.



